(530) 895-4711 CA RD 545 Vallombrosa Ave

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

chicorec.com Chico, CA 95926

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, December 14, 2023 — 4:00 P.M.

If you need an accommodation to participate in this meeting, please call (530) 895-4711
Agenda posted prior to 4:00 PM Monday, December 8, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS CARD STAFF
Michael McGinnis, Chair Annabel Grimm, General Manager
Dave Donnan, Vice Chair Angela Carpenter, Finance Manager
Tom Lando Holli Drobny, Business Services Manager
Christopher Norden Anjie Goulding, Recreation Director
Michael Worley Scott Schumann, Parks and Facilities Director
LEGAL COUNSEL
Jeff Carter
AGENDA

Zoom Meeting Information:
https.//card.zoom.us/j/81607636750?pwd=R1INNUKZPYi9ySGNsNVQ30Xh0U1hoZz09
Meeting ID: 816 0763 6750
Passcode: 156857

1. CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code 54957 Public Employment Performance Evaluation. Closed session
will begin at 2:00PM

2. CALL TO ORDER
2.1. Roll Call
2.2. Closed session
Pursuant to Government Code 54957: Public Employment Performance Evaluation.
Closed session announcement: The Board received information from the General Manager. No
action was taken.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the Committee at this time on any matter not already listed on the Agenda, with
comments being limited to three minutes. The Committee cannot take any action at this meeting on requests made
under this section of the agenda.

3.1. Correspondence received via email related to the dedication of park bench.

4. CONSENT AGENDA Action Requested: Board of Directors approve the consent agenda.
4.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on October 26, 2023
4.2. October Monthly Financial Report (Staff Report FI-23-033)

1|Page

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721


https://card.zoom.us/j/81607636750?pwd=R1NNUkZPYi9ySGNsNVQ3OXh0U1hoZz09

5. REGULAR AGENDA

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

Committee Report Out — Information provided/possible action
5.1.1. Finance Committee
5.1.2. Facility Committee (Meeting Summary)

Aquatic Recreation Facility Design Update - Information provided/possible action
Confluence Inc., the design firm hired to facilitate the development of the Aquatics Recreation
Facility, will provide a presentation to the Board and solicit feedback on the project.

Capital Campaign Feasibility Study (Staff Report 23-052) — Action Requested: Board of Directors
provide direction for the Capital Campaign with Baker Street Consulting.

District Staff will share the results of the Feasibility Study for a Capital Campaign for the
Aquatic Recreation Facility conducted by Baker Street Consulting.

Internship Presentation — Information provided
Current District Interns will share their internship experience and share their final projects.

Updated Policies (Staff Report 23-053)- Action Requested: Board of Directors approve updated
policies.
District Staff have updated the following policies to ensure compliance with the recent
legislative requirements.

e 3460 Sick Leave

District Staff is requesting the following policies be retired:
e Professional Attitude and Conduct Policy
e Post-Offer, Pre-employment Drug Testing Policy

Chico Observatory (Staff Report 23-054) Action Requested: Board of Directors approve the
acquisition of the Chico Observatory, per the Facility Committee’s recommendation.
District staff will report on information related to acquiring the Chico Observatory.

DeGarmo Golf Facility (Staff report 23-055) Action Requested: Board of Directors approve
moving into Phase One of the Golf Facility Plan, per the Facility Committee’s recommendation.
District staff will report on additional information related to this project.

Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

NEW BUSINESS
6.1.

Opening Beneficiary IRA Account (Staff Report FI-23-034 and Resolution 23-022) - Action

Requested: Board of Directors approve Resolution 23-022

2|Page
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



6.2.

6.3.

The Chico Creek Nature Center was named as a beneficiary on a Traditional IRA for a
community member who has passed away. Fidelity requires that we open a Beneficiary IRA in
the name of the Chico Creek Nature Center.

Valley’s Edge Memorandum of Understanding (Staff report 23-056) Action Requested: Board of
Directors approves the Valley’'s Edge MOU with the Master Developer and the acceptance of the
proposed parks named in the MOU pending voter approval in March 2024, per the Facility
Committee’s recommendation.

District staff will report on activities related to the creation of an MOU with the Developer of
Valley’s Edge.

Election of Officers Action Requested: Board of Directors nominate and elect officers for Chair
and Vice Chair to commence in January 2024.

. DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

. STAFF COMMENTS

Opportunity for District Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

Recreation Update (Staff Report 23-057)
Parks and Facilities Update (Staff Report 23-058)
General Manager Update (Staff Report 23-059)

. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park
District.

3|Page
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



Agenda Item 3.1

From: info

To: Senior Leadership Team

Subject: FW: Attn: Board Members

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:54:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Lechia Dickinson <buttrfli22 @gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:48 PM
To: info <info@Chicorec.gov>

Subject: Attn: Board Members

Board Members:
| am writing because | am interested in donating a bench in my late Rotarian husband's honor at
Centennial Park at the corner of Ceres and Whitewood Way. Dr Thomas Edward Dickinson, PhD,

professor emeritus, was a Rotarian who posthumously received the volunteer of the year award in
2003.

Another person, Michaele Thunen, is also interested in donating a bench at Centennial Park in honor
of her father and grandfather, both of whom were Rotarians. She will await your reply to me before
contacting you directly.

PLease respond,

Lechia L. Dickinson, MSW


mailto:info@Chicorec.gov
mailto:leadership@chicorec.com





(530) 895-4711 CA RD 545 Vallombrosa Ave

chicorec.com Chico Area Recreation & Park District Chico, CA 95926

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
October 26", 2023- 4:00 P.M.

DRAFT

Board Members Present: Michael McGinnis, Chair

Dave Donnan, Vice-Chair

Tom Lando, Board Member

Michael Worley, Board Member
Board Members Absent: Christopher Norden, Board Member
Staff Members Present: Annabel Grimm, General Manager

Angela Carpenter, Finance Manager

Holli Drobny, Business Services Manager

Anjie Goulding, Director of Recreation

Scott Schumann, Director of Parks and Facilities
Legal Counsel Present: Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1. Roll Call

1.2. Closed session
Pursuant to Government Code 54957: Public Employment Performance Evaluation.
Closed session announcement: The Board received information from the General
Manager. No action was taken.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There was no public comment.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of September 28, 2023
- Action Requested: Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted.
3.2. Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested: Board of Directors approve the
Monthly Financial Report.
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Donnan) Board of Directors approved the consent agenda.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

4. REGULAR AGENDA
4.1. Committee Report Out
4.1.1. Finance Committee
4.1.2. Facility Committee

4.2. Capital Campaign

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



Baker Street Consulting provided an update on the current efforts and status of the
Capital Campaign for the Aquatic Recreation Facility. The report findings are anticipated
to be released on November 8, 2023.

4.3. Aquatic Recreation Facility Design Update
Confluence Inc., the design firm hired to facilitate the development of the Aquatics
Recreation Facility, provided a presentation to the Board related to design updates.

4.4. Updated Policy
M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Lando) Board of Directors requested that this policy be
reviewed by the Facility Committee prior to Board approval.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

4.5. Dog Off-Leash Park Rules (Staff report FA-23-019)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Donan) Board of Directors approved the finalized schedule
for Dog Off-Leash Park Rules per the Facility Committee’s recommendation.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

4.6. DeGarmo Golf Facility (Staff report FA-23-020)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/McGinnis) Board of Directors requested to send this agenda
item back to the Facility Committee for further discussion, notify private golf entities and
invite them to the next Facility Committee.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.1. Approving the Application of the Outdoor Equity Grant (Resolution 23-020)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Worley) Board of Directors approved Resolution 23-020
allowing the District to move forward with the Outdoor Equity Grant application.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

5.2. Conversion of Extended Part-Time Wages to Full-Time (Staff Report FI-23-030)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Worley) Board of Directors approved the budget allocation
to convert of an extended part-time position to a full-time position in the Facility Rentals
and Events division, with the stipulation that tracking of Rental Revenue continues.

The motion was approved.
Ayes: McGinnis, Lando, Worley

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



Noes: Donnan
Absent: Norden

5.3. Chico Observatory (Staff Report FA-23-022)
M/S/C/ (Directors Donnan/Worley) Board of Directors requested to send this agenda
item back to the Facility Committee for further discussion.
The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

5.4. Authorizing the Destruction of Records (Staff Report 23-048/Resolution 23-021)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/McGinnis) Board of Directors approved the destruction of
expired records as provided in Government Code Sections 60200-60203 guidelines.

The motion was unanimously approved.
Absent: Norden

5.5. Lifeqguard Incentive Program (Staff Report FI-23-032)
M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Worley) Board of Directors approved the Lifeguard Incentive
Program.
The motion was approved.
Ayes: McGinnis, Lando, Worley
Noes: Donnan
Absent: Norden

6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS
Director McGinnis thanked District staff for the Bocce Ball Courts.

7. STAFF COMMENTS

8. CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to Government Code 54957 Public Employment Performance Evaluation.
Closed session announcement: Discussion revolved around the Employment Performance
Evaluation. The Board of Directors will continue the discussion on December 14",

9. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:01

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



(5?’0) 895-4711 Chico Area Recreation & Park District >45 VaII_ombrosa Ave
chicorec.com Chico, CA 95926

FACILITY COMMITTEE SUMMARY
Michael McGinnis and Dave Donnan
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 — 3:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order at 3:00PM

2. Public Comments
None

3. Donation and Facility Naming Policy (Staff report FA-23-024)
Discussion revolved around various ways to implement a Donation and Facility Naming
program. The Committee recommended adopting the policy as is, and using the Bocce
Courts and Aquatic Facility as pilots for implementation.

4. Chico Observatory (Staff Report FA-23-025)
Discussion revolved around the potential for the adoption of the Chico Observatory,
including the potential revenue and expenditures. The Committee recommends that the
Board that the District adopt the lease for the Chico Observatory.

5. DeGarmo Golf Facility (Staff report FA-23-026)
The Committee recommends that the Board take action to move forward with Phase One
of the DeGarmo Golf Project.

6. Community Input Report (Staff report FA-23-027)
District staff reported on recent community input sessions for the design and
development of the Aquatic Recreation Facility and Henshaw Park.

7. Softball Field Repairs (Staff report FA-23-028)
The Committee reacted favorably to the repairs and made additional suggestions.

8. Park Rules and Signage (Staff report FA-23-029)
District staff provided information on aligning Park Rules with Dog Off-Leash hours and
the correlating signage.

9. Valley’s Edge Memorandum of Understanding (Staff report FA-23-030)

The Committee recommends that the Board take action to adopt the Valley’s Edge
MOU.

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721



CARD

(5?’0) 895-4711 Chico Area Recreation & Park District 545 VaIIpmbrosa Ave
chicorec.com Chico, CA 95926

10.Capital Improvement Projects (Staff Report FA-23-031)
District staff provided updates on current capital improvement projects.

11.Revisions to Master Plan
Discussion revolved around the plan to provide revisions to the Master Plan.

12.Directors’ Comments
Opportunity for the Committee to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

13.Adjournment
Adjourn to the next scheduled Facilities Committee Meeting.

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721































































LEASE AGREEMENT
CHICO COMMUNITY OBSERVATORY - BIDWELL PARK
(CITY OF CHICO/PACIFIC CENTER FOR ASTRONOMICAL OUTREACH)

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease™) is executed in duplicate on November 1,
2010, between the City of Chico, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of
California, (“City”), and Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach, a non-profit corporation
under the laws of the State of California, (“Lessee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City is the owner of a large public park located in the City of Chico, County
of Butte, State of California, known as “Bidwell Park™; and

WHEREAS, Lessee wants to occupy the observatory building, sidewalks, amphitheater,
walkways and additional surrounding area for related use of a portion of Bidwell Park located
between Upper Bidwell Park Road and Horseshoe Lake; and

WHEREAS, City and Lessee desire to enter into a five-year lease with the possibility of
two additional five year extensions.

NOW, THEREFORE, City and Lessee agree as follows:
1. DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES

The premises leased by City to Lessee and hired by Lessee from City shall consist of all
of the real property located in Bidwell Park more particularly described in Exhibit “A”
entitled, “Plat to Accompany Lease Agreement, Observatory - Bidwell Park (City of
Chico/Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach),” attached hereto and incorporated
herein by this reference. The total leased premises provided herein shall consist of eleven
thousand (11,000) square feet, which shall include an eight hundred (800) square foot
building, an approximately seven hundred and forty (740) square foot amphitheater, and
the appurtenant sidewalks, walkways and additional surrounding area.

2. LEASE TERM

The initial term of this Lease shall be for a five-year period commencing on
November 1, 2010, and terminating on November 1, 2015. Thereafter, the term of this
Lease shall be automatically extended for two successive five-year periods. This Lease
may be terminated for any reason by either party noticing the other of its intent to
terminate at least ninety (90) days in advance of the proposed termination date of the
initial or an extended term.



At the end of the fourth year of this Lease, City will conduct a review of the Lease to
determine whether City will agree to extend the Lease for a second five-year term. If the
Lease is so extended, City shall conduct another review at the end of the ninth year in
order to determine whether City will agree to extend the Lease for a third five-year term.

CONSIDERATION
Consideration, in licu of payment of any rent, shall be set forth as follows:

(a) The principal consideration to be given by Lessee to City for its possession and
use of the leased premises is the agreement by Lessee to use such premises for the
purpose of operating an observatory for members of the Pacific Center for
Astronomical Outreach as well as members of the general public; and

{(b) As additional consideration, Lessee shall provide an annual report to the Bidwell
Park and Playground Commission; and

() As additional consideration, Lessee shall regularly publicize the availability,
including, but not limited to, hours of operation, permit availability and special
events, of the observatory which is to be constructed on the leased premises; and

(d) As additional consideration, Lessee shall remove invasive, non-native weed
species from the leased premises in accordance with the City’s Park Division’s
specifications. City’s Park Division staff shall provide a prioritized list of
invasive, non-native weed species to be removed. Lessee is encouraged to replace
non-native weeds or plant additional landscape only using native species.

USE OF LEASED PREMISES

The leased premises shall be used by Lessee for the purpose of operating an observatory
for members of the Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach as well as members of the
general public, for Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach activities and for such other
purpose(s) as may be authorized by City’s Bidwell Park and Playground Commission.
Revenues from any and all fees which Lessee charges those members of the general
public visiting such observatory and/or participating in such educational classes and
programs shall be used by Lessee solely for the operation and maintenance of the
observatory and/or conducting such educational classes and programs.

GENERAL PUBLIC AVAILABILITY REQUIREMENTS

Lessee shall make the observatory available to the general public at least four (4)
evenings per week with a minimum of twelve (12) hours per week. Such minimum time



10.

requirements shall be designated as “public hours” for the benefit of the general public.
In addition, Lessee shall establish a permit process in order to make the observatory
available to the general public through out the week at times other than public hours. The
aforementioned permit process shall be facilitated by Lessee. All activities and
availability of the observatory shall be subject to weather conditions.

COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTES, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS

In its use of the leased premises, Lessee shall comply with all applicable federal, state, or
municipal statutes, ordinances, or regulations now or hereafter adopted including, but not
limited to, any park rule or regulation now or hereafter adopted by City.

WASTE AND NUISANCE

During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall not commit nor allow to be committed any
waste on the leased premises nor maintain or allow to be maintained any nuisance
thereon.

NONDISCRIMINATION

In its use of the leased premises, Lessee shall not discriminate against any person on the
basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental
disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation. The
California Fair Employment and Housing Act defines harassment because of sex as
including sexual harassment, gender harassment, and harassment based on pregnancy,
childbirth, or related medical conditions.

CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES

At the commencement of the term of this Lease, Lessee shall accept the leased premises
and all improvements thereon and all facilities appurtenant thereto in their present
condition and “as is”. No representation, statement or warranty, express or implied, has
been made by or on behalf of City as to the condition of the leased premises or at to the
use that may be made of such premises. In no event shall City be liable for any defect in
the leased premises or for any limitation on its use.

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain the Ieased premises and all
improvements thereon and appurtenances thereto in good repair and in at least as good
condition as that in which they were delivered, ordinary wear and tear excepted.



11.

12.

13.

14.

ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO IMPROVEMENTS ON LEASED PREMISES

Lessee shall not make any alteration or addition to the approved improvements on the
leased premises without the prior approval of the Park and Natural Resources Manager.
Upon termination of this Lease, any alterations or additions to the improvements on the
leased premises made by Lessee shall become the property of City without the payment of
any compensation therefore; provided, however, that upon termination of this Lease, City
shall have the right to require Lessee to remove any additions to the improvements on the
leased premises and/or restore any altered improvement to its original condition, all at
Lessee’s sole cost and expense.

DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS ON LEASED PREMISES

If, during the term of this Lease, any of the improvements now or hereafter located on the
leased premises are destroyed by fire or other casualty covered by the fire insurance
policy provided for below, then this Lease shall continue in full force and effect and
Lessee shall repair and restore such damaged or destroyed improvements in accordance
with the original plan thereof or accordance with such modified plan as may be approved
by City’s Bidwell Park and Playground Commission.

However, if any of the improvements now or hereafter located on the leased premises are
damaged or destroyed by a casualty not covered by the fire insurance hereinafter provided
for by this Lease, then this Lease and all of Lessee’s rights in and to the leased premises
shall terminate and Lessee shall have no further obligation hereunder except the
obligation to remove the remains of such damaged or destroyed building all at Lessee’s
sole cost and expense.

PROPERTY TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS

During the term of this Lease, Lessee understands that the leased premises and all
improvements thereon and appurtenances thereto may be subject to property taxation and
assessments as possessory interests. Lessee agrees to pay all such possessory interest
taxes and assessments levied upon the leased premises at any time during the term of this
Lease.

UTILITIES AND SERVICES

During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall be responsible for providing and paying for
any electricity or other utilities required on the leased premises and City shall have no
responsibility of any kind for any such utilities.



15.

16.

17.

LIENS

During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall keep the leased premises and every part
thereof free and clear of mechanics’ liens, materialsmens’ liens, and other liens for any
work or labor done, services performed, or materials and appliances used or furnished for
or in connection with any operation of Lessee, any repair, alteration, or addition which
Lessee may make or permit or cause to be made, or any work or construction by, for, or
permitted by Lessee on or about the leased premises. Lessee shall at all times promptly
and fully pay and discharge any and all claims on which any such liens or claims may or
could be based, and shall indemnify City against all such liens, claims of liens, and suits
or other proceedings pertaining thereto. Lessee agrees to serve City with notice of any
repair, alteration, or addition to the leased premises, including any of the improvements
now or hereafter located on the leased premises, estimated to cost in excess of $5,000.00
at least five (5) days in advance of the commencement of work upon such repair,
alteration, or addition, in order that City may post appropriate notices of
nonresponsibility.

INDEMNIFICATION

During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall hold City, its boards, commissions, and
members thereof, its officers, employees and agents harmless and free from any and all
liability arising out of or relating to Lessee’s possession and/or use of the leased premises.
Should City, or any of its boards, commission, or members thereof, its officers,
employees, or agents be named in any suit, or should any claim be made against it or any
of them by suit or otherwise, whether the same be groundless or not, arising out of or
relating to Lessee’s possession and/or use of the leased premises, Lessee shall defend
City, its boards, commissions, and members thereof, its officers, employees, and agents
and shall indemnify them for any judgment rendered against them or any sums paid out in
settlement or otherwise.

INSURANCE

(a) General Liability Insurance

Lessee shall obtain commercial general liability insurance (occurrence policy
form) from one or more U.S. domiciled insurance companies licensed to do
business in the State of California with an A.M. Best Company rating of “B” or
better or, in the alternative, an unlicensed U.S. domiciled company or companies
with an “A” rating, which provides coverage for bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage liability in the amount of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence, and
$2,000,000 in the aggregate, with a maximum policy deductible of $5,000.

The insurance coverage required herein shall be evidenced by a certificate of
insurance with policy endorsements and shall be executed by an authorized



(b)

(c)

official of the insurer(s). In addition to the limits of coverage described above, the
certificate of insurance shall provide that the insurer shall provide to City at least

thirty (30) days prior notice of cancellation or material change in coverage, or ten
(10) days prior notice of cancellation for non-payment.

Lessee acknowledges and agrees that City of Chico, its officers, boards and
comrmissions, and members thereof, its employees and agents, are covered as
additional insureds with respect to any liability arising out of the activities of
Lessee as the named insured. Such additional insured status shall be evidenced by
a policy endorsement executed by an authorized official of the insurer(s). A
blanket endorsement which provides additional insured status to any person or
organization with whom Lessee, as named insured, has entered into a written
contract, such as this Agreement, shall satisfy this requirement.

The insurance coverage required herein shall be primary insurance with respect to
the City of Chico, its officers, officials and employees. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the City of Chico, its officers, officials or employees
shall be in excess of the insurance afforded to the named insured by the insurance
coverage required herein and shall not contribute to any loss. Such primary
insurance status shall be evidenced by a policy endorsement issued by an
authorized official of the insurer(s). In the alternative, a letter 1ssued by an
authorized official of the insurer(s) and copies of the pertinent page(s) of the
policy shall satisfy this requirement.

Workers® Compensation Insurance

Lessee shall, at Lessee’s expense, purchase and maintain in full force and effect
workers’ compensation insurance as required by Federal and State of California
law. Lessee shall also require all of Lessee’s sublessees, if any, to maintain this
insurance coverage. Proof of workers’ compensation insurance or other
documentation acceptable to City evidencing such insurance coverage shall be
provided by Lessee or Lessee’s sublessees to City upon request.

Subrogation

Lessee shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against City for losses arising
from Services performed by the Lessee or Lessee’s sublessees for City under this
Agreement.



18.  FIRE AND EXTENDED COVERAGE HAZARDS INSURANCE

(a)

(b)

Twvpe and Amount of Insurance

At all times during the term of this lease, Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense,
maintain in full force and effect fire insurance obtained from one or more
insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of California and having
a financial rating in Best’s Insurance Guide of at least “B” or, in the alternative,
one or more unlicensed U.S. domiciled insurance companies having a rating of at
least “A”; insuring all of the improvements located on the leased property and
facilities appurtenant thereto against fire, extended coverage hazards, vandalism,
and malicious mischief in an amount equal to 100% of the full replacement value
thereof.

The insurance coverage required herein shall be evidenced by a certificate of
insurance and shall be executed by an authorized official of the insurer(s). In
addition to the limits of coverage described above, the certificate of insurance
shall provide that the insurer shall provide to City at least thirty (30) days prior
notice of cancellation or material change in coverage, or ten (10) days prior notice
of cancellation for non-payment.

In the event any dispute over whether the amount of such insurance complies with
the requirements of this section cannot be resolved by agreement, City’s Human
Resources & Risk Management Director or designee may request the carrier of the
insurance then in force to determine the full replacement value of the buildings,
improvements, and facilities located on the leased property and the resulting
determination shall be conclusive between the parties for purposes of this section.

Disposition of Insurance Proceeds

If the improvements located on the leased property or any facilities appurtenant
thereto are damaged or destroyed from a risk covered by the insurance policy
required by this section, all of the proceeds of such insurance shall be paid to Mid
Valley Title Company, as trustee, or to such other responsible corporate trustec as
may be designated by City’s Human Resources & Risk Management Director or
designee, to be held in trust for the purpose of repainng or restoring such damaged
or destroyed improvements or facilities. H, following such damage or destruction,
Lessee promptly commences such repair or restoration work and thereafter
prosecutes the same with reasonable dispatch, the insurance proceeds deposited
with the trustee shall be paid, in installments, to the contractor retained by Lessee
to perform the repair or restoration work as such work progresses, such payments
to be made upon presentation of a certificate or voucher from any responsible
architect or engineer having supervision of the repair or restoration work showing



19.

20.

21

the amount due. Upon adoption of a plan of repair or restoration that will require
expenditures of an amount in excess of the insurance proceeds held by the trustee,
the trustee may withhold such payments until such time as it 1s made to appear to
the trustee's satisfaction that the amount necessary to provide for such repair or
restoration, according to the plan adopted, in excess of the insurance proceeds
held by the trustee, has been provided for and its application under such purposes
assured. Any portion of the insurance proceeds remaining in the hands of the
trustee after completion of such repair or restoration work shall be paid to Lessee.

If, following such damage or destruction, Lessee does not commence such repair
or restoration work within a period of three months after such damage or
destruction occurs and/or does not prosecute the repair or restoration work with
such dispatch as would be necessary to complete the same within a period of six
months thereafier, then the insurance proceeds held by the trustee or any balance
remaining in its hands shall be retained as security for performance of the
covenants hercof. Thereafter, no part of such insurance proceeds shall be paid for
such repair or restoration work except with the consent of City’s Human
Resources & Risk Management Director or designee, it being the option of City,
in the meantime, to terminate this lease on account of any such default and have
transferred to it by the trustee such insurance proceeds as damages resulting to the
City from the failure of Lessee to promptly commence and within reasonable time
complete such repair or restoration work.

SALES. ASSIGNMENTS. TRANSFERS., SUBLEASED. AND ENCUMBRANCES

Due to the unique nature of this Lease, Lessee shall not sell, assign, transfer, or encumber
this Lease or any interest of Lessee in and to the leased premises, nor sublease the leased
premises, in whole or in part, and any such sale, assignment, transfer, encumbrance, or
sublease, whether voluntary or involuntary, shall be void and of no effect.

ABANDONMENT

If Lessee abandons the leased premises or any part thereof, Lessee shall be in default of
this Lease and City shall be entitled to terminate this Lease and all of Lessee’s rights in
and to the leased premises in the manner hereinafter provided by this Lease.

NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Lessee shall not be deemed to be in defaunlt of any of the covenants and conditions of this
Lease, except those covenants and conditions with respect to a sale, assignment,
encumbrance or subletting of the leased premises or with respect to abandonment of the
leased premises, unless City shall first serve Lessee with a notice describing the nature of
such default and requiring Lessee to cure such default on or before a date not less than 10
days following the date of such notice and Lessee shall thereafter fail to cure such default
on or before the date specified in such notice.

9












June 16, 2010

Kiwanis Chico Community Observatory(KCCO)

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) -

SNy e

N TN T
Between ha?) Nt

Kiwanis Club of Greater Chico (KCGC)

and

Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach, Inc. (PCAQ)
1, Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this MOU is to transfer the operation, maintenance, and financial
and legal responsibilities of the Kiwanis Chico Community Observatory (KCCOQ)
from the KCGC to the PCAQ.

2. History

The KCCO was built and opened by the KCGC in 2001. The observatory is
location within Upper Bidwell Park on leased land owned by the City of Chico. It
operates in the public interest four nights a week, weather permitting, free of
charge. Additional nights of operation are conducted to fulfill school and student
activities.

The five-year lease with one (2) five-year extension that is currently in place
between the City of Chico and KCGC is due to expire in April 2015. The KCGC
and PCAO have agreed to transfer the responsibility of KCCO to the PCAO and
allow them to contract with the City of Chico.

3. PCAQO responsibilities under this MOU
PCAO shall undertake the following obligations and activities:

a. Provide to all parties (City of Chico and GKC) verification of the
non-profit status of PCAQ.

b. PCAO agrees to assume all rights, duties and liabilities pursuant to
the Lease Agreement with the City of Chico for the lease and
operation of the KCCO within the confines of Upper Bidwell Park.

c. Operate KCCO in the public’s interest to promote astronomy
education within Chico and surrounding Butte County



d. Assume all financial and legal responsibilities including insurance
and maintenance of KCCO from and after the effective date the
Lease Agreement with the City of Chico is transferred to PCAQ

e. Maintain, at a minimum, the observational abilities of KCCO. The
currently installed suite of telescopes and computers may not be
removed unless replaced with equipment of equal to or greater in
observational capacity

f. KCCO shall be referred to in press releases, signage and
advertising as “Kiwanis Chico Community Observatory operated by
the Center for Astronomical QOutreach” for a period of five years
from the execution of this MOU. At the end of that period, the
observatory will be referred to as “Chico Community Observatory.”

g. PCAOQO shall maintain a plaque within the lobby of the observatory
that clearly states the role of the Greater Chico Kiwanis Club in the
establishment of the facility. The design, size & plaque placement
will require approval from KCGC. KCGC is responsible for
procuring & installation of the plaque.

h. PCAO agrees to use any transferred donated funds it receives from
KCGC to further the execution of this agreement.

i. PCAQ grants to KCGC a right of first refusal to assume operation of
the Observatory in the event PCAQ, for any reason, ceases to exist
or to act as operator of the Observatory and seeks to transfer or
assign its interests in the Observatory operations to a third-party.

j.  PCAO to indemnify and hoid KCGC from any and all fiabilities
related to past operations of the Chico Community Observatory.

4. KCGC responsibilities under this MOU

a. Release all property and liabilities related to KCCO. Insurance
proceeds received on the loss claim submitted for the solar paneis
are excluded.

b. Transfer all donated funds it possesses for KCCO to PCAO. Al
funds held by KCGC for KCCO exist under the Kiwanis Bidwell
Park Observatory Fund at the North Valley Community Foundation.

c. Provide a $1,000 scholarship to Esteila Lai, a five-year active
docent, and graduating student from Pleasant Valley High School.
The scholarship funds would be deducted from the funds to be
transferred under item 4(b).

d. A cash donation in the amount of $3,438.50 from the KCGC will be
made to PCAOQO.



5. Monetary consideration

With the exception of the above listed items (3d, 4b , 4c and 4d), no
monetary transactions between the parties will take place.

6. Documentation

Both parties agree to make available any and all documentation required
for the execution and verification of this agreement.

This MOU is executed on June _ﬁgzow by authorized officials of the Kiwanis
Club of Greater Chico{KCGC) and Pacific Center for Astronomical Qutreach, Inc.
(PCAQ) and is CAQ the date the KCCO lease agreement with the City of Chico
is transferred from KCGC to PCAQ. All monetary transactions will occur after
transfer date. If the lease transfer is not completed within 60 calendar days of
the execution date, the MOU is void.

T e
Kris Koenig Ed Santa Ana

President President
Pacific Center for Astronomical Outreach, Inc Kiwanis Club of Greater Chico




Changes to MOU dated April 2010:
Added to 3g: KCGC is responsible for procuring & installation of the plaque.

Added to 4a: Insurance proceeds received on the loss claim submitted for the
solar panels are excluded.

Removed from 4b: excluding insurance proceeds received on the loss claim
submitted for the solar panels.



CARD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

Staff Report 23-055
Regular Agenda Item 5.7

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 15, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Annabel Grimm, General Manager

SUBJECT: DeGarmo Golf Facility

BACKGROUND

Grant Hornbeak from Butte County Youth Sports and Education Foundation (BCYSEF) and 3CORE seek a
public-private partnership to build a golf course complex. DeGarmo was identified as the location for
the project. At the May 2022 meeting, the Board of Directors voted to support the project subject to
BCYSEF securing the necessary funding.

BCYSF has been working to secure funding over the last year. To date, they have approximately 30% of
the required funding for the project. At the October meeting, Mr. Hornbeak discussed implementing
the project into phases.

The Board requested that District staff contact local golf providers to discuss the project.

DISCUSSION

The District’'s General Manager met with Mr. Mike Mattingly, General Manager of Skyway Golf Park on
November 9, 2023. Mr. Mattingly is familiar with the BCYSEF project. He indicated he is in support of
the project and believes it will have a significant positive impact on the youth served by the program.

Mr. Mattingly noted that Skyway Golf Park experiences capacity challenges often. He stated that this
project would help with wait times and believes business at Skyway will not be negatively impacted.

The Facilities Committee recommends that the Board that the District take action to move
forward with Phase One of the DeGarmo Golf Project.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board approve moving forward with the Golf Facility beginning with Phase One.









CARD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

Staff Report 23-056
Regular Agenda Item 6.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 14, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Annabel Grimm, General Manager

SUBJECT: Valley's Edge Memorandum of Understanding
BACKGROUND

The Quimby Act (Government Code Section 66477) authorizes the City to require the dedication of
land for park facilities incident to and as a condition of the approval of a tentative map or tentative
parcel map for certain subdivisions. Chico Municipal Code Section 18.31 entitled "Dedication of Land
for Park Facilities" establishes the requirements and standards for parkland dedications in accordance
with the Quimby Act, and the City’s and CARD's General and Master Plans.

In 2009, the City and CARD entered into a written Memorandum of Intergovernmental Cooperation,
Coordination, and Understanding (the "Memorandum®) stating, among other things, their intent to work
together to improve the provision of recreation and park services and facilities in City by increasing
efficiency and economies of scale and service delivery and maximizing utilization of all available resources.

As the sole operator of community parks and with most neighborhood parks transferred to CARD,
the Memorandum was revised in 2020 to include, among other things, a provision for CARD to review
and approve proposed park designs and establish a funding mechanism for the maintenance and/or
development of the neighborhood parks prior to and as a condition to the final approval of the
subdivision maps. The Memorandum specifies upon completion of construction and acceptance, the
City will transfer new dedicated neighborhood parks to CARD.

The Parks, Public Facilities and Services Element of the Chico General Plan contains several policies
encouraging early collaboration between CARD and developers of Special Planning Areas (SPAS),
including pursuing opportunities for joint use planning of school and park facilities. As directed by the
General Plan, landowner Bill Brouhard has been coordinating with CARD and CUSD on a conceptual joint
use Community Park and Elementary School on the land referred to in the General Plan as the Doe
Mill/Honeyrun SPA.

The Doe Mill/Honey Run Road SPA is identified in CARD’s Master Plan Update as a location for a
community park. The addition of this land to our Community Park Inventory would further our efforts to
increase the acreage of Community Parks available in the Chico Community.

DISCUSSION

The Valleys Edge Specific Plan (VESP) was approved by the City of Chico in January 2023.

Over the past decade, District staff have worked with the Master Developer on the recreational
opportunities possible within the Valley’s Edge property. In August 2018, the Board approved the
acceptance of the proposed community park. With the VESP approved, the unique nature of the Valley’s



Edge property presents a substantial public benefit inherent in the expansion and enhancement of
public use passive and active recreational opportunities. CARD is uniquely positioned to operate,
maintain, and program the parks proposed in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Believe
In Chico LLC, the Master Developer.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board approve of the MOU with the Master Developer and the acceptance of the proposed parks
named in the MOU pending voter approval in March 2024.

545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Page 2 of 2







































3. Failure by CITY or CARD to perform or observe any covenant or condition set forth in this
Agreement for a period of sixty (60) days after written notice has been provided to either Party.
Except, if any failure by either PARTY to perform or observe any covenant or condition of this
Agreement requires more than sixty (60) days to remedy, CITY or CARD shall not be deemed
in default of this Agreement if corrective action is instituted within such sixty (60) day period
and thereafter diligently pursued until the failure is corrected; or

4,  Failure of CITY or CARD to timely cure any default of this Agreement following service of
notice of default and expiration of the cure period provided herein.

SECTION 5. REMEDY UPON DEFAULT

Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, and if CITY is not in default of any provision of this
Agreement, CITY s remedies shall be as tollows:

. CITY shall be entitled to specifically enforce the conditions of this Agreement in an action
filed in Butte County Superior Court or in any other Court of competent jurisdiction;

2. Asan alternative to specific performance, at CITY’s option, within 90 days after service of
CITY’s written demand, CARD shall repay to CITY, as liquidated damages for such default,
the full amount of all funds which have been disbursed to CARD pursuant to this Agreement
but not utilized for the Cooperative Purposes, plus interest thereon, calculated at the Federal
Discount Rate in effect at the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco as of the date of such
default, plus three percent, but in no event greater than 7.5% per annum, from the date of such
default to the date of payment of such amount in full by CARD to CITY;

3. Inproviding for payment of liquidated damages in the amount set forth herein, CITY and
CARD have agreed that it would be impracticable or extremely difficult to fix the actual
amount of damages to CITY and the public interest which would result from CARD’s defauit
in the performance of the covenants and conditions of this Agreement and, by reason thereof,
equity and the public interest would best be served by repayment of the Reimbursement Funds
to CITY together with a reasonable amount of interest thereon; and

4. CITY may commence foreclosure proceedings for the reversion of any park subject to a
reversionary right in favor of the CITY or assert and exercise any and all rights and remedies
provided for herein and take other actions as otherwise may be provided by law.

5. All rights and remedies set forth herein are cumulative and the exercise of one or more of such
rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise, at the same or different times, of any other
rights or remedies for the same default or any other default.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have executed this Agreement the date first
set forth above.

CITY: CARD:

By:
Date: //I/ / 7,/ ZozO

By: Mark Orme, City Manager*r in Willmann, General Manager

Date: [[- [ #2020




* Authorized pursuant to Chico Municipal Code Section 3.20.060, and City Council approval on 9/15/2020.

APPROVED AS APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Lo

Andrew\L. Jared, City Ai@mey* Erik Gustafson?Public Works Director —

Operations & Maintenance

*Approved pursuant to The Charter of the
City of Chico § 906(D)

REVIEWED AS TO CONTENT:

W
cott Dowell, Administrative Services Director*

*Reviewed by Finance and Information Systems



DRAFT MOU

EXHIBIT B

PUBLIC COMMUNITY
QUASI-PUBLIC PARK
PRIMARY PRIMARY
OPEN SPACE COLLECTORS
VALLEY SEASONAL
CPEN SPACE CREEKS

REGICNAL
OPEN SPACE

SUAE S -~ 55 -

Figure 4-11: Special Pu;po's'e Land Use Areas

Valley's Edge Specific Plan | August 2022

LAND USE | 4-5I

8|Page



DRAFT MOU

EXHIBIT C

__ CLASSIPATHS *TRAILHEAD
) =P “U CLASSHILANES  — wAGON RUT

' LLJ] ss=== PASEO TRAILS HERITAGE TRAIL

3 WILDLAND FIRE
(5 » » » @ NATURE TRAILS

T ERHAREBEL APPARATUS ACCESS
T TRAIS

KIOSK/REST AREA

T

d.

S

Figure 5-2: Trail Master Plan
Valley's Edge Specific Plan | August 2022 CIRCULATION & TRAILS | 5-7

9|Page



CARD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

Staff Report 23-057
Regular Agenda Item 8

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 14, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Anjie Goulding, Director of Recreation

SUBJECT: Recreation Update — December

Youth Sports
We have over 420 enthusiastic participants registered for our upcoming “Season I1” of the

basketball season (Season | ran October-December). All staff and players are abuzz with
anticipation, energy, and sportsmanship- ready to kick off the new season in January. What'’s
even more inspiring, is the heartwarming commitment of over 40 dedicated volunteers who
have stepped up to coach our elementary teams- fostering not just basketball skills but
invaluable life lessons.

The excitement doesn’t stop there- we've also introduced our ShortE and Little winter programs
starting in January- captivating the hearts of over 65 toddlers who are taking their first playful
steps into the world of sports. We are excited to continue creating better athletes, but more
importantly, better people through youth sports and spreading a lifelong “love of the game” to
each participant in our Youth Sports programs.

Adult Sports
Winter Adult Basketball and Volleyball leagues have kicked off. We are also getting creative with

outdoor winter sports programming and going to offer our Winter Softball and Soccer leagues at
Community Park, while we work to improve fields at our other parks. Winter Adult Soccer and
Softball leagues are set to begin January 15, 2023, with a condensed, 6-week regular season. This
will be the first time offering a winter Soccer League and we are excited! We hope the community
is as excited as we are about the new programming, and we sure hope the weather cooperates
too.

Winter Season Team Projections:
Softball- 16 | Soccer- 16 | Indoor Basketball- 16 | Volleyball- 27

Nature Center

Nature Center is buzzing while our staff continues to work on caring for all the animals in the
Living Animal Museum and continuing to add new animals, like the 4 Foothill Yellow-legged Frogs
and 7 Californian Red-legged Frogs we just added in collaboration with the San Francisco Zoo.
Make sure you come to check us out, we have expanded our Living Animal Museum hours from

l|Page
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711



9 hours to 20 hours a week! We are open Friday and Monday, 10am-1pm and Saturday and
Sunday 10am - 3pm!

Nature School, Nature ABC’s, and Nature Center After School Program are all doing great and
gearing up for Winter break.

After School Program

We are wrapping up a great semester and planning for the Spring 2024 semester. We are losing
about 15% of our ASP team for the Spring, so interviewing and hiring new Rec Leaders has been
keeping the team busy. Working on coverage for the end of the semester since Chico State
finishes on Dec 15, but Chico Unified goes until Dec 22 and many staff leave town for the
holiday break.

Inclusion

Our Inclusion team continues to work hard to find ways we can expand programming to serve
our community. Our first inclusion-specific program, Thanksgiving Appetizers, was a hit and we
are so excited to have more coming in the New Year! Starting in January we will have monthly
offerings leading into Summer. We look forward to continuing to grow in this program area,
keep an eye out for information on Superstars, an inclusive prom coming April 27th!

Ice Rink

The Ice Rink is keeping us busy! The staff are doing great, they love having everyone come visit
the rink and are really enjoying themselves. Don’t forget to sign up for a skate lesson with our
Ice-Skating instructor before it’s too late!

Sales Through December 6th Upcoming Bookings

All-Ages Tickets 4901 All-Ages Tickets 158
Skate Helper Add-on 737  Skate Helper Add-on 5
Cabana Rentals 28 Cabana Rental 13
Rink Party Rentals 12 Rink Party Rentals 4

Season Pass 3
Private Ice-Skating Lesson 4
Group Ice-Skating Lesson 6

Don’t miss our calendar of events online, it includes Inclusion Nights on Tuesdays, Themed
Thursdays, and all our special events and local music! We also have gift certificates available for
this holiday and cute branded beanies for a fun stocking stuffer!

Classes and Camps

Staff are gearing up for all the fun winter activities for Wintertime Delight Camp and other
school break camps. Fall and winter classes continue growing as we add more programs and
bring in new participants. This season is busy as we update instructor contracts for the
upcoming calendar year and get programs ready for registration to open soon.

2|Page



CARD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chico Area Recreation & Park District

Staff Report 23-058
Regular Agenda Item 8

STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 14, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Scott Schumann, Director of Parks and Facilities

SUBJECT: Parks and Facilities Update - December

Capital Project Updates:

Bocce

Project is complete. Community usage of the courts was common during the warmer evenings of
November; usage has slowed with the cooler, rainier weather in December.

Peterson Park

Play structure replacement and improvement is complete with passed final inspections. New installation
includes large shade sail, benches, and additional play elements. Community feedback has been very
positive.

Hooker Oak Park

Play structure replacement and improvement is complete with passed final inspections. New installation
includes small shade, an ADA ramp, additional swings, and nature-themed climbing elements (i.e., frog,
tree trunks, and waterfall ramp). Community feedback has been very positive.

CARD Center ADA Parking Lot Improvements
ADA improvements at the CARD Center parking lot are complete with a slurry seal and line painting
scheduled for the warmer spring temperatures.

CARD Center Office Enclosure
Office enclosure project is complete with the Events and Marketing team now comfortably situated.

Chapman Park Renovation

Completion in mid/late December. Minor delay in completion due to instabilities beneath the parking lot
requiring additional stabilization. Remaining tasks include County Inspection of splash facility, irrigation,
installation of fruit trees. Staff are currently receiving training on splash pad operation, maintenance, and
winterization. Staff have secured a donation for the creation and installation of a mosaic on the
mechanical room to supplement a larger wall mosaic on the structure to be designed with local
elementary students.

Community Park Maintenance Hub
The RFP is nearing completion for this project to go to bid in January with anticipated construction
beginning Spring 2024. Sewer repairs in advance of the project are complete.
l|Page
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711



Softball Field Repairs

A formal update was provided to the Facility Committee on repairs to infield lips at Hooker Oak and Rex
Murphy fields, addition and leveling of Sycamore field, and planned irrigation improvements to Wildwood
fields.

Ice Rink Operations/Maintenance
Park staff have supported operations of the Ice Rink including set up, shed improvements, facilitating
electrical access and upgrades, coordination of security, and minor repairs to rink boards.

Volunteer Projects

Park staff facilitated a 4H Youth Pollinator Ambassador garden planting project at Oak Way park. This
project was led by 2 youth with the support of staff to clear, grade, and stub up irrigation in addition to
lending landscape expertise and labor on the project day. The result was a horseshoe shaped
decomposed granite path with over 35 plantings of pollinator-friendly species along the existing pathway.

Training and Risk Management

Park Staff completed several trainings since last meeting including Blood Borne Pathogen training and
formative tree pruning. These opportunities serve the purpose of improving staff safety, skill development
and collaborative workdays to build relationships across crews.

Hooker Oak Creek Bank

Staff met onsite at Hooker Oak with City of Chico Staff to discuss the urgency of the Chico Creek bank
erosion impacting the well, trail, and basketball court. City of Chico staff will take forward the issue with
the associated public agencies to seek approval to proceed with emergency repairs to the bank.

Park Signage and Dog Leash Updates
Staff have sourced economic options for signage production to communicate new rules and off leash
opportunities. Installation of new signage will occur in January/February 2024.

Deferred Maintenance
The Project Crew has completed several projects:
- Plaza Ice Rink set up and repairs
- LED lighting at PV Pool
- Ramp installation at the Chapman Garden
- Lakeside door replacement
- Desk/office improvements in new office enclosure
- Planned future projects include:
o0 PV Center Dry Rot, facia, and heater replacement
0 Nature Center Animal Enclosures
0 Lakeside Storage replacement and expansion
o0 CARD Center Break Room Renovation

2|Page
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 | Phone (530) 895-4711












	23-054 Chico Observatory.pdf
	STAFF REPORT

	23-055 DeGarmo Golf Facility.pdf
	STAFF REPORT

	23-056 Valley's Edge MOU.pdf
	STAFF REPORT

	23-057 Recreation Update December.pdf
	STAFF REPORT

	23-058 Parks and Facilities Update December.pdf
	STAFF REPORT

	23-055 DeGarmo Golf Facility.pdf
	STAFF REPORT




